
STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMBNT OP ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

Mother's Kitchen Ltd., 

Petitioner, 

v. case No. 97-4990 

1 

Florida Public Utilities 
Company, a Florida 
corporation, 

PSC DOCKET NO. 970365-GU 

Reapondent. 

PROCEEDINGS: 

BEFORE: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

REPORTED BY: 

PRBHEARING CONFERENCE 

DANIEL M. KILBRIDE 

February 23, 1998 

Commenced at 1:05 p.m. 
Concluded at 2:15 p.m. 

DOAH Hearing Room 3 
DeSoto Building 
1230 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 

LISA GIROD JONES, RPR, RMR 

BUREAU OF REPORTING 

RECEIVED ) -J 7. 9/ -
REGISTERED MERIT REPORTER 

.-.o. eox tou~e 
TAUAHA&Sit£, FL 32302.·21 SM5 

.-HONE (880) ~2277 • FAX (880) 8SM-OOiiM 

w 
< 96 
Q ,.... 

I N 
cr. ffi w 
~ LA-r. 
:::;) 0'\ 7 
1- 0'\ 
% \D w 
l: N 
:::;) 

0 u 
0 
Q 



2 

• 1 APPEARANCES: 

2 OD behalf of the htitionera 

3 ANTHONY LEONARD BROOJ(S, II 
P. o. Box 1363 

4 Santor4, Florida 32772 

5 Also Present: BARRY JOHNSON 

6 
01l behalf of the aeapon4uta 

7 
KATHRYN G. W. COWDERY 

8 Attorney At Law 
Gatlin, Schiefelbein ' Cowdery, P. A. 

9 3301 Thomasville Road, suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 

10 
Also Present: DARRYL TROY 

11 Vice President 
Florida Public Utilities company 

12 

• CHRIS SPRINGL!, Law Clerk 
13 Gatlin, Sehi•t•lbein ' Cowdery 

14 
OD bahal.f of the XDtenenora 

15 
COCHRAN DATING 

16 Staff Couneel 
Florida Public Service Coaaieeion 

17 2540 Shuaard oax Boulevard 
Tallahaseee, Florida 32399-0850 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 



• 

• 

• 

3 

1 PROCEEDINGS 

2 THE COURT: All right, we have everyone here this 

3 afternoon? 

4 MS. COWDERY: Yea, we do. 

5 THE COURT: This is a prehearing conference before 

6 the Diviaion of Administrative Hearings in the aatter 

7 of Mother'• Kitchen Limited, Petitioner, vs. Florida 

8 Public Utilitiea Company, Respondent, and Public 

9 service co .. iaaion, Intervenor. DOAH case No. 

10 97-4990. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I'• Daniel M. Kilbride. I'• the administrative 

law judge aasigned to hear thia matter. 

Por the record, would you identify yourself for 

the petitioner? Who is here representing the 

15 petitioner? 

16 MR. BROOKS: I'a sorry, Anthony L. Brooks, sir. 

17 THE COURT: Good afternoon, Mr . Brooks . Anyone 

18 else hera with you, that's --

19 MR. BROOKS: Harry Johnaon, sir. 

20 THE COURT: All right, and for the public 

21 utilitiea -- or Florida Public Utilities company? 

22 MS. COWDERY: I'• Kathryn Cowdery. With •e ia 

23 Mr. Chria Sprinqle, the firm'• law clerk, and 

24 

25 

Mr. Darrell Troy, vice pr•aident of the company. 

MR. KEATING: I'a Cochran Keating for the Florida 
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1 

2 

4 

Public Service co .. iasion. 

THB COORT: All riqht. Loou like we have a few 

3 things to taka care of here, and hopefully we can qet 

4 this aatter ready so that we can have a smooth hearinq 

5 on the 4th. 

6 All ri9ht, aa tar aa -- I would like to deal with 

7 pendinq .otions at tbia time that need to be dealt 

8 with. 

9 MB. COWDERY: I think I've qot the only pencUnq 

10 aotions, unless I've torqotten ao•ethinq. I have a 

11 Motion For Protective order and Attorney's Fees and 

12 Costa and then in reply to the response I filed a 

13 

14 

15 

Motion to Strike certain portions or the petitioner's 

response. 

The Motion For Protective Order and Attorney's 

16 Fees and Costa qoea to two ques tions which were asked 

17 in the Notice to Produce. We have today filed our 

18 response to that Notice to Produce, and our objections 

19 to No. 5 and 7 as they 're set forth in •Y aotion for 

20 protective order are identical. The tirat --

21 THE COURT: Was it tiled today or Friday? 

22 MS. COWDERYI The interrQ<Jatory responses were 

23 filed today. But this they would they have the 

24 

25 

s ... reaponse as is shown on the second .,.age ot ay 

Motion Por Protective Order. And do you have that 
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1 Motion Por Protective Order? I have a filin9 letter on 

2 the front. What vaa that, was the top one? 

3 '1'81 COURT: Top one vaa a response you filed on 

4 Friday to the --

5 MB. COWDERY; Right. The Motion For Protective 

6 Order vaa tiled on the 16th of February. 

1 THB COURT: All ri9ht, I have that . Mr. Brooks, 

8 do you have it? 

9 MR. BROOKS: Yea, air. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

THE COURT: And Mr. Keatin9? 

MR. KEATING: Yea, I '• aorry, that was the 

motion --

MS. COWDERY: For protective order. 

MR. KEATING: Yea, I do. 

TBB COURT: Go ahead. 

MS. COWDERY: The two iteliiB to which we object, 

basically it boil• down to relevance . The first one 

18 aska tor all claiaa received of proteat or co•plaint 

19 against the santorcS office of .Florida Publ ic Utiliti e s 

20 with regard to billingu, payaenta, aisdirec tion of 

: 1 payaenta and/or any other c ompl aint or cla a whatsoev lr 

22 involving handling or recorcSin<J of paYJ~enta to custoae r 

23 

24 

25 

accounta. 

The aecond one, which ia Item No. 7, i a: Pleaae 

atate it PloricSa Publi c Utilitiea Coapany, with apecial 
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6 

1 reference to Darryl Troy ana Diane Keitt, have ever 

2 been a party, either plaintiff or defendant, in any 

3 lawsuits or adainiatrative hearings other than the 

4 present aatter, and goes on, it so, please state nature 

5 ot action, date and adlliniatrative action, agency in 

6 which such suit was tiled. 

7 Now, as tar as I can tell, looking at the 

8 response, which was tiled by petitioners, the reason 

9 that these question• were asked is because the 

10 petitioners did not like the response they got to our 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

tiret response, which had to do with complaints tiled 

aqainat the office. 

In a previous question, r .. pondent was asked by 

petitioner: Bow aany customer complaints have you had 

tiled against your Sanford office and its office 

16 manager in the past three years. 

17 And our responae was: Other than the Mother's 

18 Xitcben coaplaint, vhich we understand now to be a 

19 oo.plaint against the Sanford office manager, we have 

20 had no coaplainta tiled with the PSC against our 

21 Sanford office and ita ottice aanaqer in the paat three 

22 years. 

23 Row, petitioners tak& exception to this and call 

24 it lies. And what they're tryin~ to do with this even 

25 broader requeat, as tar •• I can tell, is ferret out 
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intor11ation which would prove their stateaenta that we 

are lying in that regard. 

3 Nov, okay, they 4on' t aake any arg11111ent as to 

4 relevance. Aa tar as I can tell, all these requests 

5 are doing is givinq a broader request that soaebow in 

6 their ain4a would turn up aore information. And it's 

7 just not appropriate. 

8 In the response, in addition to this arquaent, 

9 petitioners state that the iteaa complained of in 

10 respondent's action are iteaa that it they exist would 

11 be part of public record. 

12 Well, I read the request much broader than that, 

13 

14 

but it in tact what petitioners were looking tor were 

coBplaints Which were actually tiled with the Florida 

15 PUblic Service co .. ission, that woul4 be public record, 

16 and on that basis, that is not an appropriate discovery 

17 request because that would be as available to 

18 petitioners as it woul4 be to respondent. And on that 

19 grounds, it should be denied. 

20 But as I aay, the original response that they're 

21 looking tor would reaain the saae. There would be no 

22 additional -- there wouldn't be anything found that 

23 

24 

25 

woul4 alter our responae. Our responae to the first 

request would still be the answer is none. 

The only other thing tnat I could find that se .. ed 
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8 

to be raiaed by reaponae had to do with an idea that 

ao.abov or another there were aome similar they 

aight be looking tor siAilar acta or eimilar 

4 occurrence•. 

s Well, under the ...... it in :tact this is soaething 

6 that petitioner is looking tor, the closest I can come 

7 to is, in the evidence code , Section 90.404, character 

8 evidence wben a4miaaible. 

9 And just reading right from the rule, "Other 

10 criaea, wrongs or acts" -- which is, you know, is as 

11 close ae I can come to what is being requested here 

12 "Siailar tact evidence of other acta is adaisaible 

13 

14 

15 

when relevant to prove a material tact in issue, such 

as proof of aotive, opportunity, intent, preparation, 

plan, knowledge, identity or absence of mistake or 

16 accident. But it is inadmissible when the evidence is 

17 relevant solely to prove bad character or propensity." 

18 It appears that petitioners are trying to find some 

19 kind of a conspiracy, trying to show some kind ot a bad 

20 character . And even under the Rules ot Evidence, this 

21 would be ina48iaaible. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

We go on to tile a Motion to Strike. And as our 

motion sets forth, under Rule 1.140, redundant, 

t.aaterial, iapertinent or scandalous matters ahould be 

struck troa pleadings. And this is within the 
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1 

2 

tribunal'• 4iaoretion. We have had an ongoing problea 

with thi• type of approach to litigation in this case . 

3 We have attached a copy of what we would consider to be 

4 appropriately ~~arked out -- you know, you would have to 

5 coapare it to the petitioner'• re1pon1e to aee what 

6 we 've aarked out . But basically it all goes to 

7 allegations that what has been stated by respondent are 

8 liea. 

9 And in aome caae• there i• some discussion th.at I 

10 just can't find any relevance to, and I've askod to 

11 have that atricken becauae it doesn't seem to have any 

12 bearing on any of the issues in the case • 

13 The iasuea in the case are all relating to whether 

1 4 or not there are certain rule violations by the company 

15 of Florida Public Service Commission rules, and I have 

16 attached copies ot these rules. And when you look at 

17 those rules, there ia simply nothing in the rules tbat 

18 would give a connection ot relevance to what the 

19 petitioners are asking tor and this case. 

20 I have asked tor attorney's fees and coats in the 

21 case because the nature of the request of information 

22 regarding Diane ~eitt and Darryl Troy is of the saae 

23 nature that petitioners have already come to this 

24 court, that we've already had a hearing before this 

25 tribunal on, and that goea to personal information that 
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baa no bearinq on the iaauea of the case. 1 

2 

3 

ThGre is no relevance to the i3sues of the case . 

And on that basis I'• asking for attorney's fees and 

4 I'm asking for protective order against petitioners to 

5 have them cease this type or behavior aqainst the 

6 .. ploy••• ot Florida Public Utilities company and to 

7 ask them to behave in an appropriate manner in this 

8 case. Thank you. 

9 THE COURT: Mr. Brooke? 

10 MR. BROOKS: Yea, air. Sir, the request waa baaed 

11 on three things. Part and parcel ot the issues in this 

12 

13 

14 

matter, when you go to the rules violations, centers 

around tbe fact that we have three incidences here 

where Florida Public Utilities tailed to maintain 

15 proper records, and therefore are unable to produce 

16 them to the court today . We're asked to take the word 

17 of Diane Keitt and Darryl Troy as to particular and 

18 specific transactions involving the account ot Mother's 

19 Kitchen. In response to our Notice to Produce, 

20 Mr. Troy and Ma. Keitt were assigned by the utility as 

21 the parties answering -- making direct responses to 

22 those particular questions. 

23 Now, in particula~ , the question, when asked about 

24 prior complaints, we had obtained infor~ation from 

25 other individuals who are in similar circumstances that 
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11 

we were, in the City of Sanford there. These 

individuals bad supplied us information about 

complaints aqainat the utility that were not only 

similar in nature, but when it caae to the iaaue of 

5 misplaced payaenta and the responae of 'Che respondent 

6 that the misplaced payaent went to petty cash, and from 

7 petty caah waa later on down tbe road combined with 

8 another payaent to produce record of receipt tor a aUJD 

9 which they now -- which all of their r ecords show was a 

10 caab receipt on a particular day. 

11 

12 

13 

They now, throuqh their pleadinqa, maintain that 

this particular receipt was qenerated by a combinati on 

of their qoinq to petty caah, takinq money out of petty 

14 caah and combininq it with another payment which no 

15 receipt exists tor, that Mother's Kitchen was supposed 

16 to have made. 

17 Now central to the issue of violation of the rules 

18 is an accountinq of those particular f unds. In this 

19 particular ca .. , the court is goinq to have to make a 

20 determination baaed primarily -- absent of any 

21 documentation, baaed pri•arily on the back and forth 

22 assertions by both petitioner and respondent . 

23 Now, in Ms. Cowdery's arquaent as to the 

24 adai .. ibi lity, that rule clearly states that it ia 

2!5 adaiaaible when it qoea to -- when it qoes to the 



• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

12 

relevance where aotive, intent or absence of aiatake. 

Now~ one of the other responses in pleadings in 

thia aatter cOJMa froa 11r. Troy, vbo asserts that it 

was an honeat •iatake, that there waa no record 

5 generated for petty cash, that there was no record 

6 generated tor the receipt ot those aonies. And there 

7 are no recorda to indicate what happened to those funds 

8 after they were received into that Sanford office up 

9 and to a point that aoae days down the road, halt a 

10 month down the road and at that juncture, we're not 

11 even certain that that is even -- that is even a 

12 remotely viable excuse in itself, because up until the 

13 

14 

point that we produced the receipt at a hearing, 

Mr. Troy and employees of Florida Public Utilities 

15 didn't even know -- didn't even know that the $290 had 

16 been paid there. 

17 Now, if an issue in this aatter is going to be 

18 decided by an undocuaented series of supposed actions 

19 on the part of tbe utility to cover their absence of 

20 proper docu..ntation tor a payaent received from a 

21 customer, then t he relevance of false or invasive 

22 response• to notices to produce, to interrogatories, 

23 which are aworn to under oath, certainly is relevant in 

24 this matter since the court is going to be aakinq the 

25 decision baaed upo11 the word ot the utility Oi." the word 
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5 

13 

cf the petitioner, with the petitioner's word beinq 

weiqbted with the receipt that they obtained when they 

pai~ the aoney. on the reepondent'a aide, all you have 

is the word of Mr. Troy an~ Ma. Keitt aa to where that 

money went and what actually happened to it. 

6 Nov, it aee .. -- it ae ... -- it seems that loqic 

7 would dictate it a cuato•er ca•e into their Sanford 

8 office, .ade a payaent , and by some honest mistake the 

9 payaent waa placed in an area where it should not have 

10 been placed, then when it waa found and the funda were 

11 moved about after that point, aoae ohronoloqical 

12 

13 

record, aoae kind of docuaentation would have been made 

to show that thia occurred, and we would not be aittinq 

14 here today back and forth over oral co.ments about 

15 where the aoniea went after we paid it. 

16 Their aaaertion that that particular payment was 

17 coabined with a later payment to create a 

18 500-aoae-dollar caah payaent i• alao very central to 

19 the iaauea in tbia caae becaua• we are maintaininq that 

20 we paid a 500-and-aoae-dollar payaent all at once, not 

21 in two aeparate parts, but all at once. There is a 

22 caah receipt abowinq a ona-ti .. payaent of that 

23 520-aoae dollara . There ia a cash receipt of record 

24 in tbia case abowinq a payment of $290 • 

25 Now , the -- if the $290 were supposed to be 
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14 

1 coltbined elaewhere to create the 5-, then certai nly 

2 there ahould be aome record, soae document, to show 

3 that that had -- that that type of acenario had 

4 oecurred. But there ia none. we requeatecS n3eroua 

5 tbiea the dOCWienta trOll the coapany, and there is 

6 none. Tbey have produced none. In reaponae to our 

7 requeat tor the petty cash record, we got a redundant 

8 amount of recorda that had -- that contained aix copies 

9 of the aaae aheet of paper. Thoae were the type 

10 response• we were getting. 

11 Nowr in regards -- also in that regards, to the --

12 Ms . Cowdery'• aention of the admissibility. In 

13 

14 

deposition ol Hr. KraJUky, Mr. Kramsky even makes 

mention ot recorda being there at that Sanford office 

15 that were not produced in reaponse to our Notice to 

16 Produce. And those records those records certainly 

17 would have a bearing on our on our contention of the 

18 violation of the rulea. 

19 BUt the aoat central poin.t to this whole caae is 

20 going to revolve around an issue where all the court 

21 will have is the word of aeabers of the utility to 

22 counter documented receipt• that are ot record here. 

23 And if the court ia going to have to consider the 

24 taking of -- the taking of their word to counter 

25 docuaented evidence, then.certainly anything --
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15 

1 anythinq that is a part of any ev idenca or anythi~ 

2 that ia t.peachable in nature or goes counter to what 

3 they aaintain orally ia -- should certainly be a part 

4 of adaiaaible evidence in thia utter. 

5 THE COURT: Well, Mr. Brooka, it -- I mean that 

6 the purpose of the interrogatory ia to find out what 

7 their deren .. i6 and what evidence they have to sup~rt 

8 their ai4e of the atory. Right? 

9 

10 

MR. BROOKS: Yea, air. 

THE COURT: · And it you're saying-- it their 

11 anaver to your queation, have you ever had any 

12 

13 

complaints in the past, and their answer is no, and yet 

you have ao .. witneaaea that would indicate they've 

14 made aome coaplaints, are those witnesses on your 

15 witness liat? 

16 MR. BROOKS: Yes, sir. 

17 THE COURT: It -- but I mean, it's 

18 interroqatoriea. It's not a deposition. I mean, have 

19 you sche4uled a deposi tion ot Mr. Troy or Ms. Xeitt, so 

20 that you can qo back and forth and flesh that out if 

"'1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

you chooae to? You're not required to, ot course. 

MR. BROOKS: Sir, the r ea,son for the Notice to 

Produce, the third Notice to Pr oduce, was t o eli minate, 

juat. aa Ma. Cowdery quoted the rule, to eliminate the 

poaaibili ty of a •iatake in th ir reapon e to the 
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1 i nterroqatory. 

2 Nov, if there vas no contradiction between the 

3 two, tben it was a aimple aatter of answering no, 

4 already anawered in interrogatories. There would be 

5 there certainly was no attempt to baraaa, oppress or 

6 put undue burden on them, becauae the anDwer no on a 

7 pen written or typed does not constitute undue burden . 

8 It was given --

9 THE COURT: Ot course it takes -- you understand, 

10 before they can anawer under oath, yea or no, they have 

11 to do the reaearch, and that'• the burden, ia the tt.e 

12 

13 

it would take to co•plete the answer, right? 

MR. BROOXS: But the arqmaent, air, ia that they 

14 bad already answered it in the interrogatory . Now that 

15 was given -- our whole intention was to give thea an 

16 opportunity, one, to show that their response in the 

17 interrogatory was not -- was -- to admit it was a 

18 mistake, or to either show that it was not a mistake , 

19 their answer to the inte rrogatory. 

20 THE COURT: All right . I understand. Let's look 

21 specifically at Question No. 5 in the -- Request No. 5, 

in your Third Notice to Produce. Ia it Notice to 

Produce or is it interrogatories? 

22 

23 

24 

2 5 

MS. COWDERY: It's called a Notice to Produce. 

THB COURT: It'• really aore towards an 
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interrogatory, right? 

MS. COWDERY: Right. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, air. 

17 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

THE COURT: If you look at Question 5 and 7 in 

that Notice to Produce -- you understand the ditterence 

6 betw .. n an interrogatory and a Notice to Produce? 

7 MR. BROOKS: Yea , air . 

8 THE COURT: Wouldn't you agree that Question No. 5 

9 is really •ore of an interrogatory? It's a question 

10 that requires an answer, not a production ot 

11 4ocuaenta? 

12 MR. BROOM: Yea, air • 

13 THB COURT: And would you be happy with just an 

14 answer? 

15 

16 

MR. BROOKS: 

THE COURT: 

Yea, air. 

I •ean you're not asking them to 

17 create a docu.ent? You're asking them to answer the 

18 question: is that right? 

19 MR. BROOKS: Yea , sir . As I stated, the whole 

20 purpose behind this was to give the.• an opportunity to 

21 correct e ither a mistake or to f l at out respond here 

2 ? and say t: ':At they stand by their answer in the other 

23 document. 

24 

2 5 

MS. COWDERY: I can do that now. I oan say we 

stand by our answer in the othe r document, that there 
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5 

18 

waa no aiatake. 

THB COURT: Aa tar as question No. 5? 

MS. COWDERY: Well, aa tar aa how Mr. Brooks is 

portraying hi• intent at thia tiae. Going back to 

Queation 13 in the previou• Notice to Produce: How 

6 many cuatoaer coaplainta have you had tiled agai~t 

7 your Santord ottice and ita ottice aanager in the paat 

8 three yeara? our anawer that we gave there ia the 

9 correct anawer. 

10 And it by r .. tatinq it in No. 5 be wanted to tind 

11 out whether or not that answer was a mistake, my answer 

12 

13 

14 

is no, that a.nswer waa not a aistake. 

THE COURT: And No. 7? As to Question No. 7? 

MS. COWDERY: I don't know that he's -- It that's 

15 the aame queation, •Y anawer ia the aame. It certainly 

16 looks a lot broader than that. It bring• in Darryl 

17 Troy, wbo wasn't a part ot 13 whataoever. It'• an 

18 awful lot broader. But it that ' s t he same question 

19 THE COURT: The queation does go to whether tho 

20 respondent baa been a party as a plaintiff or defendant 

2~ in any lawauit or adainiatrative hearing. How far back 

22 are you aakinq th .. to do it? Like the last five 

23 

24 

25 

yeara, or torever? 

MR. BROOKS: No, air. As I atated -- and I 

believe at one juncture waa when I vaa apeakinq with 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

19 

Ma. Cowdery on the telephone. Thia particular docuaent 

here vaa utilized tor verification ot the 

interroqatoriea. Interroqatoriea atated , I believe the 

laat thr .. yeara, or whatever -- laat three year• on 

there. so that vaa the aole intent ot thia docuaent. 

THB COORT: so the laat three year• would be 

aatiataatory? 

MR. BROOI<S : Yea, air. 

THB COURT: It you get an anawer to that? 

MR. BROOJtS : Yaa, air. 

M8 . COWDERY: My -- I don't reaember any kind ot 

12 diacuaaion lj.ke that, but it Mr. Brooks is vantinq to 

13 knov it our anawer to No. 13 haa chanqed, ay answer ia 

14 no. I will repeat that ay arquaent vith regard to the 

15 queation itaelt, that that queation itaelt ia not 

16 appropriate, that it haa no bearing on the case. It 

17 cannot lead, in ay opinion, to any -- it is not 

18 reaaonably expected to lead to the diacovery ot any 

19 a4aiaaible evidence in thia case. 

20 And it he ia asking tor any kind ot public 

21 doouaenta, he baa acceaa to those, but the queation ia 

: .2 juat tar, tar broader. Aa to Diane Xei tt and Darryl 

23 Troy, there ia aiaply no baeia tor requeatinq that 

24 intoraation • 

25 TH! COURT: I aee. All ri9ht. Mr. Keating, any 
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reaponae on b&half of the co .. iaaion? 

MR. KEATING: I don't think the Commission has any 

position on thia particular di•pute. 

THB COURT: All right, aa far aa the Motion For 

5 Protective Order aa to Queatio~ No. 5 and No. 7 on the 

6 third Notice to Produce, I think Hr. Brooks has been 

7 aia -- aiadeaiqnated it aa a Notice tD Produce. rroa 
8 what be's atated today, it's a question , it's an 

9 interrogatory that requires an anaver. 

10 In view of the -- aaanding it to read the --

11 

12 

13 

14 

within tbe laat three years , I don't think that a 

reaponae to either 5 or 7 ia oppreaaive and it aay lead 

to adaiasible evidence, ao I'm going to require a -­

just a written reaponae to those questions. And I 

15 think you've given a verbal one, but I would like you 

16 to do so in writing. 

17 MS. COWDERY: Is ay response to No. 5 acceptable 

18 to Mr. Brook& --

19 MR. BROOKS: Yea, air. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. COWDERY: 

the aaae? 

MR. BROOKS: 

MS. COWDERY: 

MR. BROOKS: 

THB COURT: 

-- that the answer to No. 13 reaaina 

Yea, aa'aa, it i a . 

Does that alao apply to No. 7? 

Yea, aa'aa, it would be. 

would you follow that up with a 
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written response please? 

MS. COWDERY: Yea, I will. As I said, I did --

3 althouqh our reaponaes were not due until Wedneaday, we 

4 did tile tb .. today, but I will tile an amended anc~er 

5 as to 5 and 7. 

6 TRB COURT: Pine. All right on the Motion to 

7 Strike -- anythinq Glse on this, be! ore I move on, C!'l 

8 the Motion Por Protective Order? Anything else ve need 

9 to deal with at tbia ttaa? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Prefer to reserve rulinq on tees and costa. 

MS. COWDERY: Then that would do it as tar as I 

could tell. 

THE COURT: on the Motion to strike, I have read 

the reply, and Mr. Brooks, in looking at your 

15 Petitioner'• Response to Respondent's Motion For 

16 Protective Order and Attorney'• Pees, you know, because 

17 they -- you don't like their answer, or because you 

18 don't agree with their answer doean't aake it 

19 neceaaa.rily a lie. I ... n what -- when we qet to 

20 hearing, you have a riqht to croas-exaaine, and you 

21 have the right to present evidence to di&aqree with it, 

22 but it's not -- that ~ind ot verbiage i n this kind 

23 of -- in action practice, is not professional, and I 

24 

25 

don't think it'• appr~ ! ate. 

Would you like to reply? 
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22 

IIR. BROOD: Yu, air. 

THB COURT: Go ahead. 

MR. BROOICS: Tbere is no reaponae to thia Motion 

to strike becauae I juat ;ot thia thin; thia morninq. 

5 In r~arda to the reaponae to the respondent'• •otion, 

6 Vbile -- vbile the vorda th ... elvea a lie ia a lie, 

1 air. A lie ia a lie. And there ia no -- while I aiqht 

8 diaaqree with their reaponae, the reaponae ia a lie. 

9 It'• a fact. You -- I apologize to the court if 

10 they -- it the court takes offense at the -- at the 

11 wordinc), but to be quite honest with you, the tara 

12 

13 

"falsehood" here -- "falsehood" and "lie" ia correct. 

It ia linquiatically correct. 

14 Tbia -- and the reason that I took auch a hard 

15 tone in thia particular -- in thia particular utter, 

16 ia because petitioner -- petitioner had attempted to 

17 cooperate with the respondent regarding thia Dennis 

18 Kraaaky aatter. And at the tiae of deposition vith 

19 Mr. Jtra-ky, Mr. Kraaaky's -- it the court were to look 

20 at Mr. ltraJuky' s deposition, Mr. J(ramaky'a deposition 

21 waa laced with direct spiteful reaarka directed 

22 directly towards ... Queationa about the petitioner 

23 

24 

25 

petitioner'• action on each and every oocaaion, 

Mr. Kr ... ky aade bia reaarka directly aoroaa t owards 

••· At the juncture whan I aade an objection to thoae 
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actiona, Ma. Cowdery stepped in and Ms. Cowdery tried 

to juatity Mr. Kr ... kY'• pereonal attack . 

3 And the thing that -- the thir.g that -- the thing 

4 that really went beyond conduct -- profeaaional 

5 conduct, the tera you want to put to it, ia that 

6 Mr . Xraaaky aet there and deliberately lied and tried 

7 to uae •Y granddaughter aa a baais for one of thoae 

8 lies. 

9 Now, in all other pleadinqe that I have entered in 

10 tbia caae, even at junctures when I thought it 

11 pertained to a falaehood, I did not go to this extent. 

12 The reas on I went to tbia extent ia beoau•e of what 

13 

.1..4 

15 

16 

17 

they did at that depo•ition. Th••• particular it••• 

where you aee the word •lie• in thia reaponae, that 

word ia accurate. That word ia a complete truth. 

Now, if it offend• the court, then I apologiz•, 

and I will -- I can reword the thing, but I would juat 

18 like i t known that words u•ed theroe, it ia an accurate 

19 and completely trutht'ul atatement . 

2 o THE COURT: lla. Cowdery. 

21 liB. COWDERY: I would 1 ike to make two comment•. 

22 One ia I did talk to -- by telephone to Mr. Brooks on 

23 Friday, and I did aak bia l f the t ax number that I had 

24 used previously to f~x him a aopy of thia would work, 

25 and he told ae that there wa• a five•pa9e liait to 



• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

24 

using that tax number. And I asked him it I could do 

it in five-page incrementa, and he didn't know, and he 

3 would call me back and find out where I could tax it to 

4 bta if poaaible, and we did not get a reaponae. So I 

5 did try to qet tbia to hia, tbe Motion to Strike, on 

6 Friday, just tor the record. 

7 I think Mr. Kraaaky'a depositi on speaks tor 

8 itaelf. We have tiled it with the court . There were 

9 no peraonal attacka. There vera no api teful r .. ark& 

10 directed toward Mr. Brooka. There certainly was some 

11 diaac;rreeaent. Mr. Krauky'a clepoaition baa nothing to 

12 do with the aatter before the court having to do with 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

the Notice to Produce in Nos. 5 and 7. And I would 

still ask to have all that language struck from the 

pleading. 

TRB COURT: And who is Mr. Kraasky? 

MS. COWDERY: Mr. Kramaky is a foraer employee ot 

Florida Public Utilities Company. He was the division 

19 -nager at the tiae ot the events that took place . 

20 When the notice ot beari ng caae out, be was already 

21 acbeduled to be in Atlanta on the day of the hearinq. 

22 I talked to Mr. Brooks and we aqreed to have his 

23 

24 

25 

deposition taken and used at hearing, which of course 

woulcl be aubject to all objections. So we took his 

deposition on the 17th ot ~ebruary, very recently, tor 



• 

• 

• 

25 

1 that purpoae. And I heve tiled it with the court 

2 purauant to the Rules ot Civil Procedure. 

3 THE COURT: All right. Well, Mr. Brooks, I 

4 haven't read that, of course, and I'• not going to read 

5 it until it'a offere4 in evi4•nc•. But the thinq yQu 

6 need to aeparate is toraer .. ployeea don't reprea.nt 

7 the company, and if they make you mad, or insult, or 

8 act inappropriately, aa a qualified representative 

9 you're still charc)ed with -- to act professionally. 

10 Aa far as the vordinq, we're here because there'• 

11 a disputed issue of fact. And you're getting responses 

12 fro• the other aida that you dlon 't aqree with. And 

13 

14 

whether they're deliberate or not, I don't know yet, 

but it's not necessary or protaaaional to do -- to 

15 refer to thea as liea or falsehoods. 

16 It just means, basically, you know wh~t you need 

17 to do next week, is if you think that point is 

18 i1ap0rtant and you knov what their answer is going to 

19 be, then you need to have aoae facta -- some witnesaea' 

20 teatiaony or documents to counter that answer ao that 

21 you can ahov that your position ia correct, but you 

22 don't -- let's act profeaaionally in the meantime. 

23 MR. BROOKS : All right, air. I apologize to the 

24 

25 

court. 

1'HB COURT: Any raapona troa Mr. Keating? 
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MR. DATINGr No, the Ca.aieaion doean't ha"• a 

horae in thia race either. 

3 THB COURT: ~ far aa the Motion to strike --

4 anytbinq elae, apecifically, Mr. Brooka, that you --

5 you aav what Ma. Cowdery auggeata be r-oved. Is there 

6 anything in there that'• critical to your oaae aa far 

7 as that really needa to stay in? We're talking 

8 prtaarily about aotion practice here. 

9 MR. BROOD: No, sir, other -- I believe abe 

10 

11 

12 

13 

left-- where abe croaaed out Page --on Page 7, 

after the vor4 -- let'• •••· Beginning at Paragraph 3, 

after the linea and where it aaya: "One• respondent 

put forth tha iaaua aa fact and truth, petitioner• 

14 THE COURT: I'a looking at a different page, 

15 then. What ia the first numbered paragraph at the top 

16 ot the page? 

17 

18 

19 

MR. BROOICS: Six. 6, air. 

THE COURT: Paragraph No. 6, yeah, okay. 

MR. BROOICS: Okay, and after "expected ita request 

20 to lead to admiaaible evidence,• I do not believe that 

'1 theae particular aentencea abould have been struck --

22 ahoU14 have bean eroa..a out bere. 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: We're lookinCJ at what paragraph in 

particular? 

MR. BROOKS: It'a --
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THB COURT: The laat aentanoe of paragraph 6? 

MR. BROOJtS: 

paraqraph a. 

THE COURT: 

IIR. BROOKS: 

TilE COURT: 

Tba laat eight .. ntencea ot 

All of thoae that are in bold capa? 

I thi nk you atill have the vrong -­

I'• looking at a docuaent that baqina 

7 with the tirat n\Uiberad paragraph at the top ot the 

8 page ia paragraph 6, begin• on Line 3, and there'• 6, 7 

9 and a on that page, ia that 

10 MR. BROOltS: Yea, air. Okay, attar the wording: 

11 •once the reapondent put forth the iaaue aa tact and 

12 truth, petitioner haa every right to puraue, an4 it the 

13 

14 

15 

16 

petitioner had reaaon to believe it waa talae and 

e.xpected ita requeat to lead to adaiaaible evidence. • 

THB COURT: Then the reaaining --

MR. BROOJCS : The reaaining eight linea petit~on.er 

17 doea not teel at ould be atricken. 

18 THE COURT: Okay. Let me look at that. 

19 

20 

MS. COWDERY: our baai• was irrelevance. 

THE COURT: Juat a .,..nt. 

21 I'm aorry, Ma. Cowdery, qo ahead. 

22 MS. COWDZRY: our baaia tor asking that that be 

23 atricJten waa the irrelevance ot it. The motion went to 

24 two apecitic queationa that vera poaed , and I juat 

25 didn't ... any relevance vhatooever with thia lanquage, 
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and that"• why I aaked to have1 it atricken. 

TID COORT: Well, I think it goea -- it'• really 

3 more in the nature of an arguaent or issuing -- what 

4 issues are in controversy, but I don't ••• any hara in 

5 it. so I'll grant the Motion to strike except for the 

6 last eight linea in paragraph 8 of the petitioner'• 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

responae to -- Reapondent'a Motion Por Protective Order 

and Attorney's Peea and Costa, and ~rant the motion. 

Me. Cowdery, anything elae? 

MS. COWDERY: Again, we asked tor attorney'• fees 

and coat a in the aotion. 

THE COURT: I '11 reserve rulinq on that. 

MS. COWDitRY: And I think that diaposes of the 

110tion. 

15 THE COORTz All right, Mr. Reating, you have aoae 

16 aotiona? 

17 MR. KEATING: We have the aotion for protective 

18 order and objectiona that related to a notice of taking 

19 depoaitiona ot Staff aaabera by Florida Public 

20 Utilities coapany. They have filed a notice of 

21 cancellation of thoae depositions, so we will be 

22 withdrawing our motion. 

23 MS. COWDERY: That'• it. 

2 4 

25 

'J.'IlE t~: That'• fine. I aean Staff aay have 

done a good job or whatever, but it's not r elevant 
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4 

becauae thia ia a cSe novo proceecSing. Any other 

pending aotion. by any party? 

MS. COWDERY: I don't believe so. 

THE COURT: All right, bold on. 

29 

5 All right, as far as the preparation of a 

6 prehearinq atipulation, Ma. Cowdery are you taking the 

7 lead in that? 

8 MS. COWDERY: I believe I aa. I have a propoaed 

9 prehearing atipulation that I brought with ae. We bad 

10 a little bit of co .. unieation regarding a prehearing 

11 stipulation before tbia tiae. Thia is brand new and I 

12 brought it today for both of the parties baaed upon 

13 

14 

previous communication• that we had had. We have not 

had a chance to diacuaa this. so I don't know at this 

1 5 point, as far as the Public Service commission, if as 

16 to certain of these undisputed facta they can stipulate 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

with them or not. I don't know What thei r position has 

becOJie at this point. 

MR. KEATING: I'a not aure if that's something -­

if it's our position to ati pulate to some of the facta, 

and I would like to - -

MB. COWDDY: or the issues? 

MR. KEATING: I think perhaps we could to the 

iasuea. I would like to confer with the division 

director. 



• 

• 

• 

30 
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2 

THE COURT: I think you want to stipulate to the 

iaauu. 

3 MR. DATING: We don't want to hold anythinq up if 

4 there ia a atipulation, but because we don't have any 

5 firsthand knowledge, we don't want to --

6 THB COURT: You oan aillply take no position. 

7 MR. DATING: Correct. 

8 THB COURT: And since you're intervening. As far 

9 aa proposed prehearinq stip, I don't think it's 

10 appropriate to tile it at tbia time. 

11 MS. COWDERY: Okay. I didn't Jcnow what your 

12 

13 

14 

pleasure waa on it. 

THB COURT: My pleasure is you negotiate it, and 

what you don't agree you include in the stipulation. 

15 What you do agree to, you sign ott on, and what you 

16 don't aqree on, you put in and aay , thia ia the 

17 petitioner's position that wne respondent doesn't join, 

18 or the intervenor doesn't join. 

19 MS. COWDERY: Mr. Broolca and I will qet tO<Jether 

20 and see what we can hash out, it anything. 

21 THZ COURT: Hr. Broolca, do you understand? 

22 MR. BROOKS: Yea, air, I do. Y a, air. 

23 Tim COO'RT: So it there are certain iaauea, or 

24 particularly facta that you can agree to that doesn't 

25 require additional proof -- the •ore you can aqree to, 
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5 

the quicker we can aove on and juat cover iaauea that 

are in dlapute. so the aore we can do, the quicker ve 

can deal with the nitty 9ritty. 

IIR. BROOJCS: Yea, air. 

THB COURT: Hopefully we can a9r•• •• far •• what 

6 are critical i•auea, and if there are certain issuaa 

7 that one party or the other believe• ia iaportant but 

8 the other doean't agree, then we'll include that as an 

9 iaaue that only one party thinka ahould be 

10 deterainative, or dealt with at the final hearing. 

11 Okay? 

12 

13 

MR. BROOXS : 

THB COURT: 

Yea, air . 

It will help everyone underatand what 

14 poaition they're taking and aove along. 

15 Aa far aa witneaa .. , thi• ia alao a critical 

16 tiae. Baaically, have you, a• the respondent, 

17 diacloaed all potential witne••e•? 

18 MS. COWDERY : Yea, I have. I've got ay prehaaring 

19 atat ... nt, which I filed if you want a copy of that, or 

20 not. But we've got our l iat of all known witneaaea, 

21 identification of a l l known exhibit• . 

22 I wanted to verify that document• Which ve aight 

23 

24 

2 !5 

uae, depending on petitioner'• caae, aolely for the 

purpo .. a of iapeachaent, we have not liated, becauae ve 

can't anticipate what ve aiqht need for iapeachaant 
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purpoaea. It would be solely iapeachllent. So anythift9 

I've liated would be anyth1D9 that would qo to any kind 

3 of thinq I want to prove. But I wanted to aake sure 

4 that that'• conaiatent with bow you would have thinqa 

5 listed on the exhibit list. 

6 THB OOORT: Yea. The exhibit list ahould include 

7 every docuaant that you're going to use in your caae i n 

8 chief, 

9 

10 

liS. COWDERY: Right. 

THE OOORT: But not neceaaarily any docuaenta 

11 you're goinq to use for rebuttal. Purely rebuttal. 

12 

13 

Ilk'. Broou, you understand what I've just said? 

MR. BROOIB: Yea, air, I do. 

14 THB COURT: You've done the aaae, your list --

15 have you provided the parties? 

16 MR. BROOKS: Ye•, air, I have a witness and 

17 exhibit list for Ms. Cowdery. 

18 THE COURT: Okay. You want to provide that to her 

19 nov if you have it done, air? 

20 MR. BROOD: Y .. , air. 

21 TRI COURT: And a copy for the PUblic Service 

22 c~iaaion? 

23 

24 

25 

IIR. BROOD: 

MS. COWDIRY: 

'l'JIB COURT: 

Y .. , air, I do. 

1'hanJc you. 

So that list will be included in tbe 
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• 1 prehearinq atip When that's filed, unless there'• 

2 objeotione or aOMthiftCJ that we'll deal with -- we can 
-3 do by telephone conterence if H.'s necessary between 

4 nov and the bearinq. 

5 118. COWDERY: I know that I will have an objection 

6 to aa.e of these witne• .. • who are listed as -- he's 

7 got th .. listed as rebuttal witnesses. And I don't 

8 know if that's appropriate to bring up at thi• point or 

9 if ve ahould ju•t, you know --

10 THE COURT: Rebuttal -- okay, Mr. Broou, you're 

11 the petitioner, so you're goinq to go first. 

12 IGl. BROOD: I understand. 

• 13 THE COURT: An4 you have to put on your ca•• in 

14 chief, vbicb .. ana to prove the issues that are 

15 relevant, you need to give .. all of the live 

16 witne••e•' teati110ny, plus any docWMntation that you 

17 believe you can prove your case. And so vhen you rest, 

18 you abould be -- yoa •hould have •uffioient evidence 

19 where you aay, if thi• wa• it, you win, right? 

20 MR. BROOKS: Uh-huh. 

21 THB COURT: Okay. Rebuttal witnesses siaply are 

22 for the purpose of -- not as part of your caae in 

:- 3 chief, but buioally you're anf:.ioipating what the 

24 r .. pondent's defense will be, since you've had 

• 25 interrQCJatoriea, and you have -- you know what it' • 
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goinq to be, that their vitneaaea are going to give a 

different veraion of facta, obvioualy, and the 

3 rebuttal• are ailq)ly to rebut or to counter those 

4 facta, but are not part of your caae in chief. Is 

5 that --

6 MR. BROOKS: Yea, air. 

7 118. COWDERY: Well, I have noe been in this 

8 situation before, ao I'a going to go ahead and let you 

9 know about ay objections here. I attempted to 

10 depoH -- no? 

11 THE COURT: Well, the queation ia -- I'a going tn 

12 give you an opportunity in a aoaent, but if he'• saying 

13 

14 

15 

16 

they're only rebuttal, okay, and do you believe that 

you need an opportunity to depose th .. ? Ia that what 

you were going to aay, or --

MS. COWDERY: It' a hard to aay. I tried to have 

17 thea deposed, and service -- the sheriff couldn't serve 

18 th... We had an arrangeaent as tar aa how Hrvice 

19 would occur, which would be at the 1204 Po•egranate 

20 addreaa, and the aervice return that I got and the 

21 diacuaaion I had with the sheriff, was that there was 

22 numerous attempts made and there waa thia Howard 

23 Brook• -- peraon identifying biaaelf aa Soward Brooks' 

24 

25 

brother wouldn't accept aervice. 

So X had my depoaition ot Dino Kramsky on the 
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17th, but not these other two gentl .. en, beoauae I waa 

not able to ettect service in the unnar that we had 

3 aqreed upon. And you Jc.now, do I naed their depositions 

4 tor aura? I don't mow. I juat Jc.now that I waa, I 

5 believe, denied that opportUJ'lity through lack of 

6 cooperation. So I brine) that up. 

7 THE COURT: Tha question ia, unl eaa they are 

8 available tor deposition, they certainly can't be 

9 they can't be part of your caae in ohiat tor certain. 

10 You understand that, Mr. Brook.a? 

11 MR. BROOKS: I don't have thu aa part of ay case 

12 in chief, air. And it I aay -- I want to clarity 

13 

14 

something that Ma. COwdery just aaid. 

THB COURT: Go ahead. 

15 MR. BROOJCS: The witneaaea that are listed aa my 

16 priury witnesaea tor •Y case in chief, I dieS aqr .. 

17 with her to arranqe tor service of these people, and 

18 they dieS they were served. And they went over, 

19 submitted to her deposition. 

20 The other parties that becaaa known to me, aa taat 

21 aa they dieS beCOIIa Jtnovn to ae, I iaparted that 

22 intoraat1on to her telephonically, and when I found out 

23 that the sheriff was having probl ... aervinq tb .. , I 

2 4 vent an4 personally found th.. one day, broU9ht th.. to 

25 that house, contacted the Sheriff's office, and I 
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1 personally sat there with thea all day waiting tor the 

2 proaised deputy to show up to serve them. He did not. 

3 So I did not do that again. 

4 But I never proaised her that I was going to do 

5 the sue thin; with these other witnesses, as I did 

6 with the first on... And I did do just as I told her I 

7 would do with ay priaary ones. Now that's why these 

8 people are listed as rebuttal, becau£e she didn't get a 

9 chance to depose them. 

10 And I'a not even certain -- matter of tact, if she 

11 looked at the proposed witnesa list, these people are 

12 

13 

just proposed rebuttal witnesaes, because I'• not even 

certain that it would be necessary to use them once the 

14 evidence is put on. But as I told Ms. Cowdery in one 

15 of my last conversations with her, if the parties that 

16 she put on as witnesses do as I anticipate, then these 

17 people you know, I do tully intend to call these 

18 people to rebut what they say. 

19 MS. COWDERY: I don't think it'• very helpful, but 

20 tor the record, I do want to say that Mr. Brooks did 

21 represent to ae that we would have service effected at 

22 1204 Pomeqranate Avenue, and I sent the same letter to 

23 the sheriff aa I did the last ti e, and he would 

24 

25 

coordinate it with Mr. Brooks, and that did not occur. 

BUt I don't thi nk it's productive to go any further. 
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THE COURT: Okay. But as tar as any Motion to 

Strike or whatever at this point, I mean, I d.on' t 

MS. COWDERY: They're 1 is ted as rebuttal 

4 witnesses. 

5 THB COURT: I don't see a need to do that until 

6 and unless they're called. 

7 MS. COWDDY: Riqht. 

8 THE COURT: Mr. Keating, any response by the 

9 comaiaaion? 

10 MR. KEATING: No. We don't intend to present any 

11 witnesses or exhibits at the hearing. 

12 THE COURT: Okay. You do intend to attend? 

13 

14 

15 

MR. XEATXNG: Yea, air, I will be there, and a 

reporter. 

MS. COWDERY: And participate in the 

16 cross-examination, priaarily, it at all? 

17 MR. KEATING: It at all, but yea, we will be 

18 present . 

19 THB COURT: But at this tiae you don't intend to 

20 call witneaaea? 

21 MR. KEATING: No. 

2 2 THE COURT: so Mr. Brooks, you unde rstand 

23 basically the eo .. i.aion is there as a passive 

24 participant, primarily? 

25 MR. BROOitS: No, air. Sir, I wanted to aaJt you a 
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question previoualy. Whe.n llr. Keating talked of 

stipulating to iaauea, what particular iaaues is it 

that be's talking about atipulating to? 

THE COURT: No, facta, he waa concerned about 

stipulating to certain facta . 

M8. COWDERY: Kore like the disputed iaaues ot 

7 ultiaate facta. 

8 MR. KEATING: I'a not so auch concerned about 

9 stipulating to -- agreeing that theae are the issue• 

10 that need to be decided, juat to the eaaential facta, 

11 to prove tho.H iaauea one way or the other. 

12 THE COURT: Basically he'• here, Mr. Brooks, he'• 

13 

14 

here to repreaent the ca.aiaaion, because my order will 

be a reooamended order back to the Public service 

15 Commission. And those facta are easentially, with 

16 reservation•, binding on the co .. iasion, right? 

17 so what he'a -- the reaaon the co .. ission ia 

18 participating ia in a paaaive role juat to be sure all 

19 ot the ba .. a are covered ao that when it co••• back to 

20 the Coaaiaaion they have a co•plete record. That'• 

21 they're not here to take aidea. They're not on either 

22 aide. They're -- yeah, that'• enough said. I think 

23 that --

NR. DATING: I would agree. 

M8. COWDERY: Lookinc) at Mr. Brooka' exhibit liat, 
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I would like a little aore detail on certain of the 

exhibit• in orde1. to prepare t or •Y ca•e. Oepoait 

pay..nt receipt -- okay, deposit paYJMnt receipt. I 

aaauae tbat'• the $200 dapoait payaent receipt? The 

initial $321.96? 

6 THE COURT: Let'• not do thia right now. 

7 Baaically, aince we're all here in the aaae rooa, and 

8 you've been kind enough to co .. up fro• Sanford, you 

9 know, it we tini•h the conference, it you want t o •tay 

10 a tev •ore •inutea and do that kind of thinq where you 

11 

12 

13 

can iron out, aake •ure that both parties have it, ao 

that Ka. COWdery can prepare a propoaad order that 

everybody aqreu can be aignect ott, ao we can get it in 

14 and Jl&ke each •ide a little bit better prepared, I 

15 think that would be a productive use of ti.Jie. 

16 MR. BROOD: Yea, air. 

17 THB COURT: Let'• deal with any other -- anything 

18 alae that we need to deal witb thia afternoon. 

19 Firat of all, as tar a• evidence ia concerned and 

20 witneaaea, doeuaentation, everybody has a copy of all 

21 of the docuaenta referred to? 

2 2 xs. COWDERY: I do not have all the doe\lllenta 

23 which are referred to. I would like to gat a copy -- I 

24 need to talk with Mr. JCaatinq and find out What he 

25 doean't have eopiea of, and I can get hi• all of that 
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by ta.orrov, certainly. And I: have three doc:u.enta 

here that I know that -- or tbat I believe that 

3 llr. Brooka doea not have copiea ot, and I'll give that 

4 to hia attervarda. 

5 THB COURT: As aoon •• •• t1n1•h you can exchange 

6 that. There~• a copier out front. 

7 liS. COWDERY: I've got ay copiea, but I would like 

8 to knov it llr. Brooka ia able to exchange -- give ae 

9 copiu of hia exhibi ta too. 

10 ICR. BROODs Ya8, aa'u, 1 aa. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

liB. COWDERY: Great. 

Tim COURT: Anythinq elae , Mr. Brooks? 

IIR. BROOKS: No, air. 

THZ COURT: Mr. Keating? 

MR. DATIIfC: I juat have one queation, juat to 

16 clarity. There were aubpoenaa iaaued tor the 

17 depoaitiona ot the Staff aeabera. Do we need to take 

18 any official action aa to thoae aubpoenaa? 

19 MS. COWD.BRY: No, no, they are releaaed fro• the 

2 o aubpoenaa. 

21 THE COURTz You tiled a notice that you canceled 

22 the depoaition? 

23 

2 4 

25 

MS. COWDERY: Yu. 

'l'IIB COORT: And it they're releaaed troa the 

aubpoana, that ahould be auttioient. 
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1 NS. COWDERY: Will we be -- in ay prehearinq 

2 atateaent, I have put a baaio poaition aa to the 

3 proceeding, and I've atated each question ot tact I 

4 consider at iaaue, and queation of law that I 

5 considered at iaaue, and I cUdln't know if Mr. Brooka 

6 vaa able to aiailarly provide that intoraation for 

7 petitioner• at tbia tiae, as •et forth in the order for 

8 prehearing conference. 

9 THE COURT: We can do that 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

MR. BROOM: Yes, ma'aa, I oan. I can do that. 

NS. COWDERY: Do you have it in writing? 

MR. BROOJ(S: No, I do not have it in writing at: 

thia tiaa, but I can CJet it to you t.hia afternoon in 

writing. 

15 JCS. COWDERY: Tbat aight be aore productive. 

16 TRI COURT: I think ao. 

17 r've aet aai4e two houra for this, ao if 

18 there'• - - after you work on it, it there'• a problea, 

19 I can be available, it I need to beoo•• further 

20 involved. 

21 MS. OOWDBRY : Okay. 

22 THE COURT: Hopefully va can move it right along. 

23 Anything else? 

24 

25 

MS. COWDERYI I think tba t' a all I've got. 

TUB COURT: Kr. Brooks? 
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1 MR. BROOKS: No, air. 

2 THE COURT: Mr. Keating? 

3 MR. DATING: co-iaaion haa nothinq. 

4 THI COURT& Then at thi• t1••· I think that will 

5 conclude the prehearing conference. It the partie• 

6 want to ten a break and get back together and h.-r 

7 out tho .. ieauea and see it you can help Ms. Cowdery 

8 get to tbe point where she can go back to her office 

9 and qet a prehearinq stipulation that everyone can 

10 aign, before the end of the week, hopefully. She'll be 

11 able to get back to •e by then. All right? 

12 MS. COWDERY: All right. 

13 THE COURT: Anything else? It there's nothing 

14 further, we're adjourned. 

15 (Hearing concluded at 2:12 p.m.) 

16 
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